

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

March 05, 2004

Attn: Robert J de Hilster
JMR Design, LLC
P.O. Box: 12057
Huntsville, AL 35815-2057

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Robert J de Hilster,

This refers to application, File No. 0090-EX-ST-2004, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. Operations on the U.S. Coast Guard frequency 121.5 MHz was not authorized. Furthermore, the Federal Aviation Administration will not authorize use of the entire 118 - 136.475 MHz band.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 2902

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'James R. Burtle', with a long horizontal flourish extending to the right.

James R. Burtle
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch